REGULAR BOARD MEETING
GONZALES COUNTY UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District will meet in a public session
on April 08, 2025, scheduled at 5:30 p.m. at the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Office located at 522 Saint Matthew Street, Gonzales, Texas.

Note: Members of the public wishing to comment must attend the meeting in-person. However, any person
may view or listen to the meeting via audio and video conference call. No participation or public comments
will be allowed via video or conference call. The Audio and Video Conference Opens 5 minutes before the
5:30 p.m. beginning of the meeting.

GCUWCD Public Hearing Draft Rules & Regular Board Meeting
Apr 8, 2025, 5:30 — 8:00 PM (America/Chicago)

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://meet.goto.com/117953021 g N
You can also dial in using your phone. POSRE' F' D
Access Code: 117-953-021 b
United States (Toll Free): 1 877 309 2073 ,
United States: +1 (646) 749-3129 ~ APR 55, 202
Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: L8 7,
https://meet.goto.com/install

LONAACKMAN
COUNTY CLERK, GONZALES COUNTY TEXAS
PUTY

The agenda is as follows:
1. Call to Order.
2. Public Comments. Limit to 3 minutes per person.
3. Consent Agenda (Note: These items may be considered and approved by one motion of the Board.
Directors may request to have any consent item removed from the consent agenda for consideration and
possible action as a separate agenda item):
Approval of minutes of March 11, 2025, Regular Board Meeting.
Approval of the Financial Report.
Approval of the District’s bills to be paid.
Approval of the Mitigation Fund bills to be paid.
Approval of District Manager, Administrative Staff, Board Member, Field Technician, and
Mitigation Manager Expenses.
Approval of Manager’s Report (monthly report, transporter usage, drought index).
. Approval of Well Mitigation Manager’s Report (well mitigation progress).
h. Approval of Field Technician’s Report (well registrations, water levels, water quality).
4. Discuss and possibly take action on any item removed from Consent Agenda.
Discuss and possibly take action on draft GCUWCD Rules amendments.
6. Discussion and possible action on the Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority permit amendment
application (continuation of Final Hearing).
Presentation of legislative/legal updates from legal counsel.
8. Discussion of other items of interest by the Board and direction to management based on the items set
forth above.
9. Adjourn.

©o oae o

n

b

The above agenda schedule represents an estimate of the order for the indicated items and is subject to change at any time. These
public meetings are available to all persons regardless of disability. If you require special assistance to access the teleconference
or webinar, please call 830.672.1047 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting to coordinate any special arrangements.



REGULAR BOARD MEETING
GONZALES COUNTY UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

At any time during the meeting and in compiiance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Govemnment Code, Vetnon’s
Texas Codes, Annotated, the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District Board may meet in executive session on
any of the above agenda iteins or other lawful items for consultation concerning attorney-client matters (§ 551.071); deliberation
regarding real property (§ 551.072); deliberation regarding prospective gift (§ 551.073); personnel matters (§ 551.074); and
deliberation regarding security devices (§ 551.076). Any subject discussed in executive session may be subject to action during an
open meeting.

POSTED THIS THE 3" DAY OF APRIL 2025 AT O’CLOCK by .




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Minutes of the Board of Directors

March 11, 2025

Board Meeting
Call to Order.
The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
(the District) was called to order at 5:30 p.m. Present for the meeting were directors: Mr. Bruce Tieken, Mr. Barry
Miller, Mr. Kermit Thiele, Mr. Mike St. John, and Mark Ainsworth. Also present for the meeting was GCUWCD
General Manager Laura Martin, and Legal Counsel Greg Ellis. Other Attendees included: (See Attached List)

Public Comments. Limit to 5 minutes per person.

Ms. Sally Ploeger, landowner, speaking on behalf of herself, and Mr. Mark Ploeger landowner and
representative of WPA, made public comments. A recording of the meeting is available at the District office
and on the District’s website.

Consent Agenda (Note: These items may be considered and approved by one motion of the Board.
Directors may request to have any consent item removed from the consent agenda for consideration and
possible action as a separate agenda item):

Approval of minutes of February 11, 2025, Regular Board Meeting.

Approval of the Financial Report.

Approval of the District’s bills to be paid.

Approval of the Mitigation Fund bills to be paid.

Approval of District Manager, Administrative Staff, Board Member, Field Technician, and

Mitigation Manager Expenses.

Approval of Manager’s Report (monthly report, transporter usage, drought index).

Approval of Well Mitigation Manager’s Report (well mitigation progress).

Approval of Field Technician’s Report (well registrations, water levels, water quality).
Mr. Bairy Miller made a motion to approve the consent agenda as presented, Mr. Mike St. John seconded the
motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action on any item removed from Consent Agenda.
No action necessary.

Discuss and possibly take action on annual review and re-adoption of the District’s Financial Policy.

The Board of Directors, and General Manager reviewed and discussed the re-adoption of the District’s Financial
Policy. Mr. Mark Ainsworth made a motion to approve the Financial Policy as presented. Mr. St. John seconded
the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Presentation of annual audit report from Montemayor Britton Bender PC and possible action on
accepting the report.

The Board of Directors, and General Manager reviewed and discussed the audit report. Mr Ainsworth made a
motion to approve the audit report. M. St. John seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action on setting a Public Hearing for Draft Rules.

The Board of Directors, and General Manager reviewed and discussed the Public Hearing for the Draft Rules.
April 8, 2025 date, prior to the regular business meeting at 5:30pm, was set for the Public Hearing for the Draft
Rules. Mr. Ainsworth made a motion to approve the date and time. Mr. St. John seconded the motion. The
motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action on setting the order of presentations by parties, and time limitations for
oral presentations for the parties of the contested case hearing.
The Board of Directors, Mr. Greg Ellis, the General Manager, the permit applicant and protestants in the



audience discussed setting the order of presentations by parties, and time limitations for oral presentations for
the parties of the contested case hearing. Mr. Ainsworth made a motion to grant up to 30 min for each party to
provide their presentation. Mr. St. John seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Presentation of the SOAH Administrative Law Judge’s Proposal for Decision for the Guadalupe-Blanco
River Authority permit amendment application Final Hearing and oral presentations from the parties.
The Board of Directors, discussed with Mr. Ellis who explained the SOAH Administrative Law Judge’s
Proposal for Decision for the Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority permit amendment application Final Hearing,
Emily Rodgers, an Attorney representing GBRA spoke first, Larry Dunbar, an Attorney representing Mark
Ploeger and the WPA, spoke second, Mark Ploeger spoke third, Ted Boriack, representing himself spoke fourth,
Adam Friedman, and Attorney for the General Manager, spoke fifth. GBRA Attorney Emely Rodgers, spoke a
rebuttal. Mr. Ainsworth asked two questions to GBRA. James Beach, Hydrogeologist representing GBRA and
Darryl Nichols General Manager of GBRA, responded to Mr. Ainsworth question. Mr St. John asked a question
and the GBRA Attorney, Ms. Rodgers and the boards Attorney, Mr. Ellis answered his question. Motion by Mr.
St. John, Second by Mr. Ainsworth to continue the hearing on the next board meeting after they come back
from Executive Session and Mr. Miller will not be in the Executive Session. The motion passed unanimously.
Mr Miller abstained from the vote. A transcript of this agenda item is available af the Disirict office.

Executive session pursuant to § 551.071 Government Code for discussion concerning attorney-client.
The Board of Directors went info an executive session 7:46 pm to discuss personnel matters. The meeting was
called back to order at 8:03 pm. There was no action taken in the executive session,

Presentation of legislative/legal updates from legal counsel.
Mr, Ellis presented legislative and legal updates to the Board.

Discussion of other items of interest by the Board and direction to management based on the items set
forth above.
No action necessary.

Adjourn.
Mr. Ainsworth made a motion to adjourn. Mr. Glass seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. The

meeting adjourned at 8:14 p.m.

Approved By:

April 08,2025
TJ



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Investment Report

April 08, 2025
CD Information - District Funds
Purchase
Account Location Purchase Date Value Interest Rate Maturity Date As of Amount
CD #11 Sage Capital Bank 2/4/2025 $152,818.77 5.15% 2/4/2026  3/31/2025 $184,569.15
CD #365 Randolph Brooks FCU 11/8/2024  $271,523.86 4.50% 5/8/2025  3/31/2025 $313,047.41
CD#49 Sage Capital Bank 8/14/2024  $250,000.00 5.00% 8/14/2025  3/31/2025 $292,763.82
CD#321 SouthStar Bank 2/21/2025  $500,000.00 4.50% 2/21/2025  3/31/2025 $502,488.08
Total CD's to Date $1,292,868.46
Market Comparisons
Tex Pool 4.35% 4/3/2025
6 Mo. Treasury Yield 4.23% 4/3/2025
Banking Information - District Funds
Account Location As of Amount
#59 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 3/31/2025  $1,091,371.06
#61 Operating Sage Capital Bank 3/31/2025 $23,408.12
#356 Savings Randolph Brooks 3/31/2025 $1.00
Total Cash to Date $1,114,780.18
Banking Information - Western Mitigation Fund
Account Location As of Amount
#35 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 3/31/2025 $162,348.58
#70 Operating Sage Capital Bank 3/31/2025 $2,500.00
Total Cash to Date $164,848.58
Banking Information - Eastern Mitigation Fund
Account Location As of Amount
#64 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 3/31/2025 $280,811.02
#98 Operating Sage Capital Bank 3/31/2025 $2,500.00
Total Cash to Date $283,311.02
Weighted Average Maturity (WAM) $2,855,808.24
Using the Current Date and Malurity Date: Weighted Average Maturity (WAM) =
The overall sum of each security's par amount multiplied by its number of days to maturity, divided by the total of all investments.
Reprting
Security Description Investment Amount  CD Start Date  Period Date  Mat. Date  Mat. in Days (DTM) WAM CD Term
Sage Capital CD #11 $184,569.15 2/4/2025 3/31/2025 21412026 310 44,255 12 mo
Randolph Brooks CD #365 $313,047.41 11/8/2024 3/31/2025 5/8/2025 38 9.201 18 mo
Sage Capital CD #49 $292,763.82 8/14/2024 3/31/2025  8/14/2025 136 30.797 12 mo
SouthStar Bank CD#321 $502,488.08 2/21/2025 3/31/2025  8/21/2025 143 55.579 6mo
CD Total $1,292,868.46 139.832
#59 Money Market $1,091,371.06 1 0.698
#61 Operating $23,408.12 1 0.015
#365 Savings $1.00 1 0.000
#35 Money Market $162,348.58 1 0.104
#70 Operating $2,500.00 1 0.002
#64 Money Market $280,811.02 1 0.180
#98 Operating $2,500.00 1 0.002
Fund Total $1,562,939.78 1.000
Grand Totals $2,855,808.24 WAM 140.832

The portfolio of the Gonzales

Inve rﬁ‘e“tﬁ%\state %\\1\»\ dﬁ(ﬁlnvestmentStrategy
igned: B\g@

Laur. IVI rtin, Investn’@h{lov\r"cer

oatee: O [03[2025

ounty Underground Water Conservation District is believed to be in compliance with the District's Board approved




GCUWCD BILLS TO BE PAID

April 08, 2025
GVTC (Local & Long Distance & Internet)-Paid $235.29
City of Gonzales (Utilities)-Paid $226.87
Coastal Office Solutions (Water Quailty Mailing UPS)-Paid $101.52
Ricoh (Printer)-Paid $437.23
Synergisdic, LLC (IT Service-April) $824.00
Verizon (Employee Phone) $82.48
Blue Cross Blue Shield (Employee Insurance)-Paid $550.49
Montemayor Britton Bender Carey PC (Audit F'Y23-24)-Paid $227.00
Schmidt Fire and Safety (Fire Extinguisher Annual Inspection) $26.00
DropBox (Document Storage)-Paid $127.79
Texas A&M Agrilife Extension (Water Quality Sampeling)-Paid $125.00
Texas A&M Agril.ife Extension (Water Quality Sampeling)-Paid $125.00
Texas A&M Agril.ife Extension (Water Quality Sampeling)-Paid $400.00
Texas A&M AgriLife Extension (Water Quality Sampeling)-Paid $275.00
Texas A&M Agril.ife Extension (Water Quality Sampeling)-Paid $100.00
Texas A&M Agril.ife Extension (Water Quality Sampeling)-Paid $275.00
McElroy Sullivan Miller & Weber LLP (GM Attorney l'ee) $3,345.60
State Office of Aministrative Hearings (GBRA Contested Case) $2,598.75
Texas Groundwater Association (Seminar Registration)-Paid $231.53
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (Records Request)-Paid $542.56
Lockhart Post-Register (Employment Notice) $160.00
Daniel B. Stephens (Pumping Evaluation) $5,832.00
Costco (Office Supplies)-Paid $43.82
Wal-Mart (Office Supplies)-Paid $47.25
Gonzales Inquirer (Employment Notice) $273.60
GoToMeeting (Monthly Phone Charge)-Paid $0.40

TOTAL

$17,214.18




GCUWCD WMF BILLS TO BE PAID
April 08, 2025

Montemayor Britton Bender PC (Audit FY 23-24)-Paid $277.00

TOTAL $277.00




GCUWCD EMF BILLS TO BE PAID
April 08, 2025

Montemayor Britton Bender PC (Audit FY 23-24)-Paid $277.00

TOTAL $277.00




G20z '8 1udy 8jeQg

/1°€6G$ [engtejol :Ag panosddy
GZ0Z '1€-1 yole palanod polsd
JE 658 U Bunuud
isasuadxy

20 ¥ 2ley WU=ind

¥el EEE

S 0/££02 GZEe0T "00) S3[eZU0H A'S 3UIOH ‘00 S9[BZUOD) "A\'S GZ0Z/9Z/€
99 GZEE0T 6G2E0T ‘0D $9[BZUOD "AA'N SWOH "0 $9]BZUOD M'N GZ0T/ST/E
Ge 690£02 ¥€£0€0T ‘00 $9|EZUOS) 'T'S BWOoH '00) S9BZUOS) 'J'S GZ0Z/1LT/E
69 20202 GG620T ‘00 S9[eZUOD "J'S SWOHM '00) $9[eZU0D) 'J'S GZ07/02/C
98 G56202 698Z0¢ '00) S9[BZUOD "AN'S SWOoH 00 SOBZUOD "A\'S G20T/6L/E
18 698202 88/202 "00) S[BZUOH 'AM'N BUIOH ‘00 SO[BZUOD) ‘M'N G202/81/E
z/l 88/202 91/20T ‘00 S9[BZUOD) "AN'S SUIOH 00 IPMpPIeD 'AM'S GZ0T/LLIE
LS 60,202 25920¢ Auno) se|ezuon ‘AN 3UIOM ‘0D SO[BZUOD) "AV'N GZ0T/EL/E
8¢ 759202 ¥1920T ‘0D S9[EZUOD "AA'S SUIOH ‘00 S9[BZUOS) "AN'S GZ0T/TL/E
65 625202 0/¥202 ‘00 ZUOSHPPED 'M'N SOH AJUNoD sejezuoR|empred ‘M'N SZ0Z/b/E
G/ 0.¥20Z G6EZ07 Ajuno? sejezuon) 'J'N SUIOH AJunoy sejezuosy I'N GZ0zZ/E/E
16 012202 651202 Aunoy see[zuo9 "N WOH AJunog sajezuoy "N §z02/32/2 AYLINI 31V
S3IIA AL mmmm:ﬁ mc__ucm mmm_._E mc_cc_mmm (o} |} Ulod4 ®®m< el

poday asuadxq "@'3' M A A3uno) so[ezuosn




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Manager’s Report
March 2025
On March 4™ T virtually attended the Texas Alliance of Groundwater Districts Legislative Committee Meeting.

On March 7" I had a call with Adam Friedman, legal counsel for general manager on the Guadalupe-Blanco River
Authority permit amendment hearing.

On March 14® I virtually attended the Texas Alliance of Groundwater Districts Legislative Committee Meeting.

On March 17" I had a call with Kelley Cochran, General Manager Guadalupe Groundwater District, Groundwater
Management Area 13 (GMA13) President to discuss the public comment I made on the GMA 13 updated Groundwater
Availability Model,

On March 20" I had a call with Kelley Cochran, General Manager Guadalupe Groundwater District, Groundwater
Management Area 13 {(GMA13) President to discuss the public comment | made on the GMA 13 updated Groundwater
Availability Model.

On March 21st I virtually met with Kelley Cochran, General Manager Guadalupe Groundwater District, GMA 13
President, Dr. Bill Hutchins, Hydrogeologist GMA 13, Neil Blanford, Hydrogeologist for the District, and members of the
Texas Water Development Board Groundwater Division,

Then, | attended the Texas Alliance of Groundwater Districts Legislative Committee Meeting.

Later that day I spoke with Mr. Bobby Bazan, Texas Water Association, and then later Mr. Landon Yosko, formerly
Evergreen Groundwater District about the mitigation management position and ongoing groundwater concepts.

On March 28" I virtually attended the Texas Alliance of Groundwater Districts Legislative Committee Meeting,

AQUA’s February production was about 32.4 ac-ft which is about 7.85% of the monthly allowable production.
ARWA’s March production was 274.17 ac-ft which is about 28.31% of the monthly allowable production.
CRWA’s March preduction was about 677.39 ac-ft which is about 97.69% of the monthly allowable production.
GBRA’s March production was 91.89 ac-ft which is 7.35% of the monthly allowable production.

SAWS March production was about 1,074,36 ac-ft which is about 110.30% of the monthly ailowable production.
SSLGC’s March production was 1,198.56 about ac-ft which is about 74.31% of the monthly allowable production.

The Palmer Drought index, as of March 25, 2025, indicates that the District is currently under severe and extreme drought
conditions in the district. Drougt conditions in Gonzales County increased by [ class degradation in the past month.



KuesA j0 ofiejuodiod or'185

90/ gl ANI0) 3 AIOV B30
Ol JUSLIND 10} I[qeMC]|e Ajyuow o obeiuadiad

14/0V Ul uolonpodd Yiuoj jusiing
T 1apvess
*SUOJ[ED {E10]

Zvovey 8'0EEES 59E8Y9

28

AON

10

ydog

m:(

Anr

aunp
Ael

' judy

SORED £L5'¢l zee'ie
L70'eS - TiTee 59€'86 yosen

189'8 - GeS'LL . 56681

§6B'gL- |l 14807 - S er0'sL go4
L19°L gL't £LL'TT 025'v¢

005'6LE'8 000'Z55'¢L 00€'LL1'98 005'880°6G uep
~ebesn - 1o ebespy o J9lpN . o ebesn oo Jaejy .o ebesn ISR - @leq
U 1IPM VMY JPMVAMNY  IOMVYAMNY T IIPMYMYY

- 6# HBM - I SHIBM . IR T o e
thn_.”:”.. .mh_uh.u_.. R R mNOn_ S .#Nc&....”
5202
abesn - Buipesy 1019 JOIBAR
Auoyiny Is1zpA [euoiBay aouel|ly




20T YIBW

S & 22 5
° i o) & A o @t
& & g¥ F & X A o> o &
& & & & & S & &9 & S W
1 - : L L i1 1 1 o
o
m \. & g
o = i
0 0g
A s
] 2
oL
o
h *
25
e
uoyonpold GZ0ZE ' .
S, - M
UonoNpQid #eica
0oe
h
s
052
00g

uononpold AjUIuol wARHY

(1@a)a208) NOILONUOH



spuesnoy) Ui suo|jeb,

1eak 1o} .wu____0< ﬁo._.
yluow Emt:o 10y w_nmgo__m Ayiuow Jo sbejussiad

1:4/0¥ Ul UORINDOL YILOW Jus.1inD

e

m:Om.mw jeo}

I jaguusosg

JSQUISAON

Jaquaideg

Anr

S T s

Aepy

- $ 000
T O QOO T e s e O GRPrG O1LT09E S B
0.°88¢ $ 000 GTBLLL £B'80E"Y
. 000 000 00°LE8°L 098'60e - om B9L'v wmm mom g Aenuep
mmmu_ o —u@fOQm:m._._. - ..”.wmmw_._ umums_ —u@tOﬁwcm._.._. o mmNWD e ._w”_.ws_m _uwu_._onmﬁ.m._ - @mmmm e e
o be =m>> :ouc_x . _.N%_ﬁom s ST
WiTL R S gggd
gzoc
abesn - Suipesay 19191
uoneiodion Alddng 19)epp YNDY

000 . S T bt

66°5PZ $ 000

S oryeress UYLz ozet Y feniged

" ejeq

G6Z4



AGUA Monthly Production

02015 Production
w2018 Froduction
22017 Production
82018 Production
22019 Production
12020 Production
212021 Production

2022 Production
= 2023 Production
12024 Production
2025 Production

i
-L\\\\\\\\\\\\‘.\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

- S
T T T T T T T

r

.

P T

FFTFFFFFT

FF

e e i)

N Y A

[

&0

e e e g T e e T ils]
o
B
| P
[
3
T e e T T T T T
ﬁ:\,@
= fz et bt t: @
[
e | <
i i | ] 1 -
NS AN ANN RN AS NN SN MME AN A AN
AR Y
Sk AL U T T
B e R e T P @o
(7
b2
& . +-
i I I— - i s—
1 t I t 1 t 1
w o n =] [Tl © w =1 w Q wp =]
)] ] B * o @ o q o =

(1a3)-a108) NO

1LoNAacud

December 2024



spuesnou; uy suojeb

B%'LE

Tuonanpoid Aleak 1o eBRiliadISd

peigesl L KA IoL1 /oY (80l
“OW JUBLIND 103 djgemo|e Ajyluoul jo ebejuadlag

14/0Y Ul UORINPOLS YIUO Jualing

BEgiIT Lo IOV IBIoL
2%188 o6LEP _ JSuojEg [ejo)
. 39Q
AON
10
deg
Bny
Alop
aunp
Aepn
PR : B : A Jdy
158 LL 1zs'or LOG'EZ $66'22 L08'LZ z69'12 Loy'gt REF'LZ LE0'6L 82164
7P560L | 815682 gLi'ee B00'6¥Z'% 65L5H7'L ¥66'190't Z/8'98.1') 935 1Zv'2 099'L18'L 844°288'L | uddEm
GLe'EL. T 1028°1E L L o aryiil R [T EERE R [ S S e 2R =T R AP R L |BeR R :
" geg'Lee | BP8'PEL'T T BLEe cLo'eze'L " g58'E6E’t ZOBBED'L - T GOBSLL LT gGonYE | T BEEEL L | 059'985't q24
oLe'sl 508°8¢ L1F8'CT ¥25'8L 89502 val'Le 8L6'vk ¥Z1'08 gos'LL 26471
896'189 PETPTL'T 95£'22 GPL'6BL'L 8£8'555'L 88 L00'L GRG'ZOL'E B57'E9T'E ¥oL'08.'L 885'80G' | uer
abesn - 4ejaly - ebesn - MBI - sbesn . Jejap - sBesn . Jela . eDesn i M9l9W- sbesn- .- Jsja - abesn T JeleN. . ebesn . JSRON: - sbesn- - dejelN o ebesp JERBI aed:-
. 3SBT UBRSUYY L ISET puog JSOM UenSHuD T JSaM puog: " PISYSIT . 9SNOM UDYIIYD L IS SAWWOL T 19M BSNOH dweD 1M PRt [BISE0D L s deaing. BE
UEIBM o SHEIPM L SRR CEREIBM TG IRANY U BHTBM TR S BEIRM S LI L ZEE UM
2611 LBET B -1 Tosstt U oeml $g80d " ’ 4zZ0d ©ogzod T 620d ogod
§z0e

abesq - Buipeay J919jy J21BAA UoUEY SHOMA
Ajtoyiny 1932aA [euciBay uokuen



CRWA Monthly Preduction

c L € £ © £ £ £ £ <€ <
e g 2 c g o 0o 9o Cc 9 O
p= == = T = = -
o o [& [ [ ] o Q (&3
=2 3 0J 2 2 2 =2 3 3 3 32
T T U T T T T 9O T T 0
e e e e R eeeeee
[T TR TR R TR« W n T A T T AT o T
Y O M~ 0 0 v NM WD
Ll S S S S TS I B o T o IS
[on I e T v S oo T v B o T o S e T oo T v B
NN NN NN N NN
= Al 0@ Cc 8 @048
2
]
T >
! 2
~ e
¢ ¥ i 7 Pty e 7
[ 3 s =
W
BAS
//{ e T I VB v I
R N N N N N N N S
i E--x.-:-a--ucs-
I i A ra = A AT AT
3 13
R EN TR ;g !nig Euga.g.- "'°§'§' gu
ERXAY -
[wann
i
h3S
(A0
P W T W Y Y
¢ i A
150
M RRBFAEERER
o x i AR
L i S T
_.l_'\.'\.\_\_\_\_\_'\.\_\_\.\
P L L
1 3 T T T T
o o = j=3 < o [} [} fan
o () o Q f= Q) o o
oo P~ (] 0 <t w o~ —

(319a)-8408) UORONPOIY

P

S
g

0y

o

o

o8

Z &

/O/) g

=

b

8




spuesnoy) U suojeh

0z T reak 0y podd 30 %, PrOEE T AA 10) YioE [BJOL
ge s QL JUBAIND 10} SEGEMO|[E AJLIUOLL JO 9
8816 /o' Ul uoljanpold "o JUBLINY
£89'z2 yhivi vSZ'Z 1S2'81 v88' vz 2561 858'zC (feBy) ,suolien B0L
”..oma
AON
100
wdeg
" Bny
Aing
uczﬂ
Aey
LZi's 012'9 TANA _ LSL'y 0 ¥82'S
_ 004'606'82 001'8/9'6E | .boz'19i'gL 005'000'6¥ _ 0081987 | LT )
W5'S _ 909G REIR [V S SRR A IO 0GR | BERT
B 000'68L'EZ | 00s'69FEE | - 004'6£0'FL" 00Z've8'ze S 00L'Z80'EY _ COOZES Y[ pov'essEy | aed
LZ0'zL 82E'Z 9z) GLE'04 £ez'zl
009'/+2'8} 001'E9R' LT 004'8E0'FL 00£'968'92 uer
abesn LR ; : = . . . =
LENBM
§90d

=TAVA
alies) - Guipeay 1919y
Aloyiny seAry oouejg-adnjepng



§Z0z Menuer

/f‘
“n

&
& .4@@

uononpald 6207 %
uoyoNpPoId 207 2
UOBONPOLd £Z0T &
UOBONPOId ZZOZ &

A8

S
85
S

13

R

R

A

RS %

RN

RN

ks

i

SN

R

"\\

2

uononpold AJYIUol] vasED

000

Q0'0¢

000y

00°09

0008

00001

00024

000l

0c'c9l

(1934-2128) NOILONAOHd



95'00¢'vZS

B /80'C
SIEE00°

8L L9v'at
8Z69Z° L%

28'€99'es

siejieq 1e30L

T a0y
SZUEEL

E'TYY
LZEYPL

L§LLT
2rP'08

spugsnoy; u suogeb

EL08F
906'851

0s'sz

69'99¢
500921

B34 103 "poid 40 9%

SZ'Pee
95%'321

This
ZL9'8l

0€'0LL

89 L60C

g3k 104 100 B30 L

UG JUILING JO) B|GeMO)| e ALIUOW JO %

SEVLCH
soLzy
LOZ'LEL

69'8i¢
LZE'LL

W/2R Lt UOIIDNPOId YIUCK IU8IIND
Bioe [e30L
SUO|[ES [BIOL

0L}
2046 7

¢'10zed

099'67 085'PS
) 815125
Sip'Ls B9g'9E

069 LG BSO'ES

0SL'v6E

£572Ls

0ZL'gLG

0SE'Sy

mmm..v..mm

668'CZ - .

860°'1E
£E0'8PE

gev'ose

198 LS

5zL'501
AN :
i ) 286'66
cir'ge

GLE'GE

95E'Er
0z2'75r
92268 e
. 588'Lvb
ezZv'er

Z96'ErY

LE8'EY
.. gsi'eg
suroe

85.'18
ng'er
asi'sL

Zvs L8y
189'86v

8.9'65¥

780G
699'95E
6P8'LE :
) 096'05E

29182
594'G¥E

0
S05'Z5Y'E
co0sE R
sogeve
¥ZE'9S
866'07E

EET]
AN
0
ydag
Bny
Alnp
aupp
Aew
Ly
BN
ga3

uer

EEEER

e

" abesn

139
SLOM M
Devtd.

L .mm.nmb
FLOM IPM
2v0d.

P e

~abespy .. J81N
SO DLBMIBM

T pved

aBesn 18130
: S OMISM
Lgr0d

sfiesy -

—ebesn
FOMIPM ..
Wod

5202
fuipeay Jaio|

WI2]SAS 18184 OIUOWY UBS

L RN ebesny

ZOMISM

FEET

od

abesn

d9lemN .

S OM IIBM,

orod

~abesn 1838l
L SOMIPM -
5£0d-

abesn
) C-OM M
USRI

FETETTE

a3eq



SAWS Monthly Production

12017 Production
#2018 Production
32019 Production
132020 Production
32021 Production

02022 Production

£12023 Production

#2024 Production
12025 Production

R R A A e R A R R R R RS
B e e e e e

%
P

N T LI T I DL

|

P b b A A A B D B D]

1200

o
=]
o

o
{193;-2108) vopONpoId

P
2,
95:’.)

January 2025




spuesnou) ul sucliel

abesn - Buipeay 18191

uoReIodI0n JUBILIBA0E) (2207 WNBag-Z1aY0g

BO'G59ZS sie|loq [e30L glel dBaf a0y podd Jo % LE'62ZlE AR aop YR oL
rd -7} O JUBAIND 10] I|GBMO]|B AGILOUE JO %
95°961 L 32T U UORINpoI oY Ju31ng
LE'6TIT 57868 000 SB'BLL 65°LEG 69°'L€1 Losle LT 1295 04'98€ G6'EPT 8988 1gize woe @al
806151 L4828 g 92925 BSO'R9L OL82y Sr9'enl /68'e8 0.0'9L 1 ZET'GLL Si¥'6L L8§7LE 188 Y0 ASuoleD 12301
23q
AON
RO
ydag
Bay
Ang
sune
Kep
1dy

2o'9ri'es 3921|2850 0 ori'se Y7664 82 9628 joicoRe 2584 85E'LY 0 zi9'8y
_oeg'esis | asr'are'e TLLZEST . gelalse £25'88 025448 o 4ve'se | $¥0'519 6608'652 . ozeE'srl 182687} e

SE'E0L'ES 1801 [2akor T o ’ o882l L8008 58T 158'8l EQp'gL- T T |eieer £8€'8p kST ZErER .

80L6LL'G g5P'arE'e ZEV'TEST S81'955'E 1288 b2 iE8 190'28 ©199'ces [R2AV oze'erl sgo'oee’l | @94

SPE0L'LS 50001 |809'8¥ Q s} YEF LY £LL'BT 966 v ¥la'el rLesl L6P'0Z o9ps'ie 15201
§54'06 BSFGYE'E S rIET 0L'B8F'E 08E 'S £/8'918 YOg'Ey 6B2°8LS 856°€09 BEE'SEE BET YL LZT58Z'L uep
T ssad. - - Nug . abespy - JojoW . ebesn ey - ebEsn 4313 abesn’ " Jajs- - abesp FEE abesp 3N - 3hesyy - RPN - ebesn. T IRl ebesn T Jalel abesny - J3)eR sbesf  Jaege . obesn FEE R T

R T TMEIRM B Lhst I DE# 119/ - - L AR 8#15M LUl LBTRRR T SR IRM Lo G A v# 19 £H 19M LLTHNBM. - LElEA
ve0d. . EE0d 280 Shgod 210d 910d S hd " 030d 600d ST 800d Looed
§T0T



SSLGC Monthly Production

£ o E £ £ E & B &
£ g g L g o o o O
T C ©c © U bt b D O
3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
o Q pe) ped Q T O O 9
g g p o e PP P2
a N/ 0 A oo
~ m ® QO T NO Y W
o oo AN NN oo
O Q0 R g Q00
LT ST T O o T T
[ AT B ] B B M DM
LaERY
e
EFITTIT T eI T ELLT I LI P T T IT] CENTATITLEETITIENTTTT]
QAL EAC AT AL LA L A L] A AL Y ALY
N e )
{ITEITY ENNNSNRSNENRNZANERNASE NN NN E NN NN
AR T A T A AT T T b T T T TR W Th R Do Lo T T L e T3
) o ]
— < =
[w] (=) (o)
[ (] Q
o< @ =
- - -

(3994-210%) NOILONAOY™d

MARCH 2025



npa-jun-iojiuounybnoip

ainynauby jo 1uswpedaq "sn
Aaddry peig

doymny

Xdsejnogy/nps junJojuounybnolpy sdjy o] ob Joyuoy Jubnosq
SY1 U0 UaijBLLLIO LY ajoLl Joo Aies ABLU SUOKIPUOT (B30T
"SUOJIpUO03 SJEJS-PROIT L0 $38130] Jojuiow Jybnoig aui
wbnosq jeuondsoxa v [l  wbnoigeeepon La [ ]
whnoug swara ca ] AoAiewougy oa [

wbnoig asenag zg I BUON _H_

: . : ) : #202-92€0
000 | 467k | 586 | 8¥'¥C | BLWF | LTS5 | ofyipap aup

vee-L0-0k
9c€ | 168 | 299l | BEYE | LEEL | 609 | JESAISIEM
jouels
Le0g-20-50

029 | 92°€l | G¥lZ | E9'EV | BLEY | 1 8'9E | JESAJEpUBIED
jouels

4 . . i . P refe¥ech

Sedigield

QLEL | GOGE | ¥PEF | O¥TO | ¥YOB | 9GWL | ool opn

9/°El | 69°8C | €12 | 9969 | G198 | GEEL juauny

va-ed | ¥a-1a| ¥a-0a | suoN

103 ‘w'e g pljep
(Szoz ‘Lz uep Aepsiny] pasesjoy)

G20C ‘ST Udiep

sexal
Joyuoyy 3ybnoiq ‘s'n



Water Weekly

For the week of 03/31/25

Water conditions

The latest drought map for conditions

as of March 25 shows an increase in
drought area and intensity from the
previous week. Drought now covers the
largest area of the state since October
2024. Recent heavy rains in South Texas
may bring some improvements to next

week’s map.

Drought conditions
70% now

62% a week ago

549% three months ago
249% a year ago

i

Intensity

[ ] None

[ ] DO Abnormally dry
D1 Moderate drought
D2 Severe drought

I D3 Extreme drought

I D4 Exceptional drought

S TEXAS WATER

VELOPMENT BOARD

Map courtesy of the
U.S. Drought Monitor

Drought change in the last month

In the last four weeks, the area of the state
impacted by drought expanded from 49 percent on

February 25 to 70 percent on March 25. “Extreme” 1

and “Exceptional drought” expanded from 17 to 29
percent. About half the state experienced at least
one class of degradation.

Key
EE| 5 Class Degradation
- 4 Class Degradation
| 3 Class Degradation
2 Class Degradation
' 1 Class Degradation
No Change
1 Class Improvement
| 2 Class Improvement
B 3 class Improvement
B 2 class Improvement
Bl 5 class Improvement

i

Map courtesy of the
U.S. Drought Monitor

By Dr. Mark Wentzel, Hydrologist, Office of Water Science and Conservation

Jonathan Mathers, Government Relations | Jonathan.Mathers@twdb.texas.gov | 512-463-7848

Media Relations | MediaRelations@twdb.texas.gov | 512-463-5129

www.twdb.texas.gov

OXOoBmn




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Field Technician Report
March 2025

On March 3¢ 2025, I collected water samples in N.E, Gonzales County

On March 4™ 2025, 1 collected water samples in N.W. Gonzales & S.W Caldwell County
On March 121, 2025, 1 collected water samples in S.W. Gonzales County

On March 13", 2025, 1 collected water samples in N.W. Gonzales County

On March 17", 2025, 1 collected water samples in S.W. Caldwell County

On March 18", 2025, 1 collected water samples in N.W. Gonzales County

On March 19", 2025, 1 collected water samples in S.W. Gonzales County

On March 20" 2025, 1 collected water samples in S.E. Gonzales County

On March 21%, 2025, T attended the weekly office meeting, conducted preliminary property well
search at 3695 Hwy 97 E., Gonzales and examined well with stuck pump at 727 CR 298 in S.E.
Gonzales Co.

On March 25", 2025, 1 finished well search at 3695 Hwy 97 East, Gonzales
On March 26", 2025, T inspected well with owner at CR 132, Gonzales



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Mitigation Report
March 2025

On March 1* through March 31%, 20235, there was no mitigation for the month because the
position is empty. The position is currently being filled.



